#### **Sewer Board**

# January 11, 2024

The regular meeting of the Pulaski Sewer Board was duly held on the 11<sup>th</sup> of January 2024 at 4:00pm in the auditorium of the Snow Memorial Building, 4917 Jefferson Street, Pulaski, NY.

<u>Sewer Board Present:</u> Chairman, Robert Adamski; Commissioner, Craig Waite; Commissioner, David Allen

<u>Village Officials and Staff:</u> Mayor, Jan Tighe; DPW Supervisor, Bill Noreault; OMI, Dean Merritt; OMI, Jasin Fernadez; OMI, George Dibble; Account Clerk, Amanda Bennett

<u>Guest(s):</u> Jeffrey Tubolino, Blue Line Engineering; Mr. Larrabee, Village Resident; Mrs. Maj, Village Resident

<u>Public Comment:</u> Mr. Larrabee and Mrs. Maj approached the Sewer Board regarding when Laverick Pumpstation will begin. Jeffrey Tubolino stated that it is on hold for right now. The Sewer Board expressed to both the residents that they will do their best to keep them informed on what is going on regarding the Laverick Pumpstation. Mrs. Maj asked when they do start on the Laverick Pumpstation if they could just try to leave her trees in the back, the Sewer Board stated that they would do their best and don't plan on having to take down any trees.

# Agenda Item #1: Review and Approval of Minutes from December 14,2023

David Allen made the motion to approve the December 14<sup>th</sup>, 2024, minutes, Craig Waite seconded the motion. Motion carried.

# Agenda Item #2: Staff and Activity Reports (DPW & WWTP)

Craige Waite made a motion to approve the Staff and Activity Reports for DPW and WWTP, David Allen seconded the motion. Jasin reviewed his report stating that in the month of December they treated 25.1 million gallons, which is an average of 808,000 gallons per day. On December 1, 2023, they replaced influent building sump pump float. December 5, 2023, adjusted auger and compactor clearance levels for bar screen. December 9<sup>th</sup>, 2023, they reset River Street transducer after high flows, December 11, 2023, SPRTKA paperwork filed to update NY alert notifiers. On December 14, 2023, they replaced the pipe connections for blower #2. The next day Chris Platt was on site for the second yearly generator maintenance program. Quotes incoming for Forest Drive louver motor replacement, River Street exerciser, and portable generator, along with Eggans on site to haul sludge from bay, there were two trucks that did three trips each.

December 19<sup>th</sup>, 2023, George Dibble passed the NYSDEC's WWTP Operators exam and is now a certified class 2A Operator. On December 26<sup>th</sup>, 2023, they submitted the 5-day report for a fecal coliform violation. 480 cfu (limit 400). Took another fecal coliform sample and delivered to lab, the result was 10 cfu. They performed all preventative maintenance tasks for the month of December. The wastewater treatment plant is operating in full compliance with the SPDES permit.

Jasin also noted that he had obtained additional quotes for the snow blower. After further discussion the Sewer Board decided on purchasing an Aarons snow blower at White's. Jason also stated that he obtained quotes for replacement belts for backup. He stated that it was okay if they needed to wait until June to purchase these.

He also noted that at the 81-pump station they pulled out 10-12 foot green, black, and blue cords, which required him to call Parkers to help them. He noted that they will have to replace a wire that was damaged by this.

The motion was passed with all in favor to approve the staff and activity reports.

# **Agenda Item #3: Voucher and Review of Payments:**

David Allen made the motion to accept the vouchers for abstracts for December 2023. Abstract #8 for the Sewer Fund in the amount of \$35,543.45 and Abstract #8 for the Wastewater Treatment Plant in the amount of \$9,972.00. Craig Waite seconded the motion, motion carried.

## **Agenda Item #4: Review and Approval of Treasurer's Report:**

Craig Waite made a motion to approve the December 2023 Treasurer's Report, David Allen seconded the motion. Motion passed with all in favor.

#### **Agenda Item #5: Old Business:**

A. Update on the WWTP and Sewer Project:

Jeffrey Tubolino stated that the publishing for the bids is set to go out on January 12, 2024.

## **Agenda Item #6: New Business:**

#### **Agenda Item #7: Adjournment:**

Next Sewer Board meeting will be scheduled for February 8th, 2024.

Craig Waite made the motion to adjourn, David Allen seconded the motion, motion passed with all in favor.

Presented and Approved

Amanda Bennett, Account Clerk